From: Trials

To: Westin, Cameron W.; Trials

Cc: #Hulu-SITO; Stephanie Mandir; Chandran Iyer; Ron Daignault; Jason Charkow

Subject: RE: IPR2021-00158; IPR2021-00206; IPR2021-00219; IPR2021-00265; IPR2021-00298; IPR2021-00304;
IPR2021-00308

Date: Friday, July 23, 2021 6:51:27 AM

Counsel,

The Board expects to rule on the pro hac vice motions in due course. While the motions are pending, Mr.
Bradley M. Berg and Mr. Brett J. Williamson are authorized to participate in the depositions of Dr. Henry
Houh scheduled on July 23 and July 27, 2021.

Regards,

Andrew Kellogg,

Supervisory Paralegal

Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
(571)272-7822

From: Westin, Cameron W. <cwestin@omm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 9:50 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: #Hulu-SITO <HuluSITO@omm.com>; Stephanie Mandir <smandir@daignaultiyer.com>; Chandran
lyer <cbiyer@daignaultiyer.com>; Ron Daignault <rdaignault@daignaultiyer.com>; Jason Charkow
<jcharkow@daignaultiyer.com>

Subject: IPR2021-00158; IPR2021-00206; IPR2021-00219; IPR2021-00265; IPR2021-00298; IPR2021-
00304; IPR2021-00308

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Board,

On Friday July 16 and Tuesday July 20, Petitioner submitted motions and declaration for the
admission pro hac vice of Mr. Bradley M. Berg and Mr. Brett J. Williamson in IPR numbers 2021-
00158, 2021-00206, 2021-00219, 2021-00265, 2021-00298, 2021-00304, and 2021-00308.
Petitioner respectfully requests expedited processing of these motion in view of the upcoming
depositions on July 23 and July 27, 2021. Counsel for Patent Owner has indicated that Patent Owner
does not oppose the pro hac vice applications.

Please contact me at cwestin@omm.com or (949) 823-6900 if you have any questions regarding this
request or need any additional information. Counsel for Patent Owner have been copied on this

email.

Sincerely,



mailto:Trials@USPTO.GOV
mailto:cwestin@omm.com
mailto:Trials@USPTO.GOV
mailto:HuluSITO@omm.com
mailto:smandir@daignaultiyer.com
mailto:cbiyer@daignaultiyer.com
mailto:rdaignault@daignaultiyer.com
mailto:jcharkow@daignaultiyer.com
mailto:andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
mailto:cwestin@omm.com

Cameron Westin
Counsel for Petitioner
Reg. No. 66,188

O’Melveny

Cameron W. Westin

cwestin@omm.com
O: +1-949-823-7987

O’Melveny & Myers LLP

610 Newport Center Drive, 17th Floor
Newport Beach, CA 92660

Website | LinkedIn | Twitter

This message and any attached documents contain information from the law firm of O'Melveny & Myers LLP that
may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or
use this information. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
e-mail and then delete this message.
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